Career News

Monday 26 February, 2024

Table of Contents

WHAT'S ON	.3
Upcoming Events	. 3
STEM + X Webinar Series: Science	
The GiST Leverage the E in STEM in primary schools	
UN Youth Victorian State Conference 2024	
Girls Day Out in STEM: 2024 STEM Cover Girl Challenge	
Quantum Victoria Discover Engineering Experience	
myfuture Best practice principles for career development learning for students with disability	
Charles Sturt Explore Day	
Monash Information Evening - Melbourne City	
Unlocking the Impact of Data and Assessment	
ADF Navy Careers Virtual Information Session	
myfuture Supporting the career development needs of children from refugee and migrant backgrounds	
The College of Law Ready. Set. Goal! 2024 Goal Setting & Career Planning	
Important Future Events	. 7
Melbourne Primary Dream and Lead Conference 2024	
Melbourne Secondary Youth Leadership Conference 2024	
Victorian Careers & Employment Expo 2024	
Monash Year 10 Discovery Day	
AIM School Holiday Workshops	
AIE Industry Experience Day	
Discover ACU Ballarat	
Holmesglen Institute Open Day, April 2024	
VCE and Careers Expo 2024	
Collarts Open Day 2024	
Victorian Careers Show 2024	
EDEE MONEY	. ^

Scholarships	10
UWA Fogarty Foundation Scholarship Program	
Wiingy Future STEM Leaders Scholarship	
Competitions	10
Imagine Cup Junior 2024	
International Astronomy and Astrophysics Competition	
Science without Borders® International Student Art Contest	
STUDY	11
University	11
Studying medicine – Statistics from 2023	
Skills you need to succeed at university	
WORK	16
Job Spotlight	16
How to become a Prison Officer	
Jobs & Careers	18
Top questions to ask at a careers expo	
GROW	21
Personal Skills	21
Goal setting – Why & how	
Money	25
HELP loans explained	

What's On

Upcoming Events

STEM + X Webinar Series: Science

February 28, 2024

Science careers are more than just lab coats and experiments. The truth is, science is a really broad area to work in. People who have a science degree can work in government, in business, with the environment, or anywhere. Often without a lab in sight.

Join this free webinar to explore how you can combine a science degree with your 'X', which is your passion, another area or a big goal.

It's Careers with STEM's winning formula: STEM + X, where STEM is science, technology, engineering or maths, and X is up to you!

Brought to you with the support of QUT, this webinar unlocks the next-level potential of a science degree.

Find out more

The GiST | Leverage the E in STEM in primary schools

February 29, 2024

Professor Lyn English will explore some of the learning affordances of early engineering experiences and how they integrate meaningfully and naturally within early STEM and STEAM curricula in primary schools in Australia including within Maths and in the innovative design-based problem-solving featured within the Design and Technologies Curriculum.

Find out more

UN Youth | Victorian State Conference 2024

March 1 to 3, 2024

UN Youth Victoria's annual State Conference brings together over 150 delegates from across the state for a weekend of leadership, diplomacy and advocacy. Join us from March 1st to 3rd to take part in the global conversation about your future in our democracy! This flagship event presents an opportunity for you to develop your skills in public speaking, negotiation and critical thinking alongside an incredible group of like-minded students.

What can I expect from State Conference 2024?

- Interactive workshops on diplomacy and negotiation
- An expert speaker panel and the opportunity to talk with professionals in the field
- A simulated crisis Interactive Problem Solving activity
- Model UN Debates

Much more!

Find out more

Girls Day Out in STEM: 2024 STEM Cover Girl Challenge

March 3 to 10, 2024

Girls Day Out in STEM are unique online events for girls aged 10-14 to help them discover their potential through opportunities in STEM.

Discover your possibilities this International Women's Day 2024 with the theme: *Count Her In!* Imagine how your potential could help you discover your STEM superpower.

Take part in our 2024 STEM Cover Girl Challenge to level up your skills. These are exciting times now and you are in the right place to catch this wave. Then feel the power within you to take the next steps to a STEM career.

Join us for some fun in discovering what your own STEM journey could look like and learn important skills that can set you apart.

Find out more

Quantum Victoria | Discover Engineering Experience

March 4, 2024

The Virtual Experiences showcase Engineers from different fields highlighting the importance and relevance of Engineering in our society.

Students engage with Engineers and learn about their area of Engineering and their projects through a live Virtual presentation including an interactive Q&A session.

Find out more

myfuture | Best practice principles for career development learning for students with disability

March 5, 2024

Young people with disability are more likely to experience challenges in their careers and employability, including periods of disengagement and unemployment, when compared to other populations. They may also have poorer outcomes from university and VET courses. However, students with disability have the legal and moral right to be adequately supported toward meaningful, stable, and sustainable careers.

In this webinar, learn about the outcomes of a National Careers Institute funded project to develop a suite of evidence-based career development learning resources in support of young Australians with disability. The speakers will describe their project and demonstrate the features of an online 'CDL Hub' of resources for students living with disability.

Find out more

Charles Sturt | Explore Day

March 5 to March 26, 2024

Are you in Year 10, 11 or 12? Then Explore Day is your chance to check out what life at Charles Sturt University is like.

Keen to check out where you'll be staying? Take a look at our accommodation and tour our campus, chat with students and get the lowdown from lecturers. There's even a free lunch and a swag bag of goodies. But the best bit about Explore Day? It's all about you! Pick which interactive session/s interests you, book your spot and then get set for some hands-on learning – and a whole lot of fun.

Each of our Explore Day campuses will run different sessions on everything from arts to vet science, so there's lots for you to explore.

Find out more

Monash | Information Evening - Melbourne City

March 5, 2024

We know that choosing a university is a big decision, especially if you don't live in Melbourne. Monash Information Evenings are the perfect opportunity to have your questions answered on everything you wanted to know about undergraduate study at Monash.

You'll hear about:

- our 10 diverse study and discipline areas
- undergraduate course types, such as our comprehensive and specialist courses, double degrees and pathway programs
- international opportunities including study abroad and overseas tours
- how to apply everything need to know about VTAC, key dates and deadlines
- scholarships and fees
- Special Entry Access Scheme (SEAS) and the Monash Guarantee
- accommodation options, both on and off campus.

Find out more

Unlocking the Impact of Data and Assessment

March 7, 2024

Join Education Perfect's Australian Curriculum Specialist, Kelly Hollis, and Solutions Consultant, Ryan Besgrove, as they explore the pivotal role of data and assessment in driving student outcomes.

In this exclusive webinar, Kelly and Ryan will dive into the past, present and future of data and assessment tools, drawing from expert research and exploring the significant impact these modern tools and strategies have on student outcomes.

Kelly and Ryan will discuss why data and assessment is crucial for student growth, before hosting a brief Q&A where they'll answer your burning questions.

Join the co-presenters for this webinar to empower your school with the knowledge and digital tools needed to unlock the potential of every student.

Find out more

ADF | Navy Careers Virtual Information Session

March 7, 2024

Consider a career like no other and work alongside likeminded, expertly trained personnel as a member of the Navy.

Speak with serving members about career opportunities at our virtual info session.

Find out more

myfuture | Supporting the career development needs of children from refugee and migrant backgrounds

March 7, 2024

Australia is a multicultural country, home to people from all around the world who have come to establish themselves in a new life. They often have high aspirations for their children's education and career development. However, there are many challenges that those children and their families might face.

In this panel discussion, you will hear from several experts in refugee and migrant settlement, employment, and career development. We will discuss the challenges and offer strategies for career educators to help confront them.

Find out more

The College of Law | Ready. Set. Goal! 2024 Goal Setting & Career Planning March 7, 2024

In a world buzzing with goal-setting hype, it's easy to wonder if it's just a trend or the real deal. Join us as we explore goals—why they matter and how to achieve them—guided by our fantastic speaker, Mel Storey. With 11 years in law spanning aviation to cloud computing, Mel is an award-winning In House Lawyer of the Year, podcaster, and TikTok star. We'll cover:

- Why start a career plan early
- The power of self-awareness
- Seizing opportunities like a pro
- Building your network
- Navigating life's surprises

Find out more

Important Future Events

Melbourne Primary Dream and Lead Conference 2024

March 12, 2024

Dream and Lead is a one-day, highly engaging event designed to support primary school students in discovering their leadership potential, whilst providing them with strong foundations to succeed.

Throughout the day, students will participate in purposeful activities developing their problemsolving skills, and increasing confidence and independence. Facilitated by internationallytrained young leaders, students will recognise the impact they can create as a young person. Find out more

Melbourne Secondary Youth Leadership Conference 2024

March 13, 2024

Immerse your secondary school students in a truly transformative experience at our prestigious Secondary Youth Leadership Conference. Prepare to be amazed as your students embark on a journey of self-discovery, empowerment, and leadership development. Engaging keynotes, interactive activities, and reflective sessions will cultivate their sense of personal agency and self-leadership, equipping them with indispensable skills for success.

Our inclusive community fosters meaningful peer interactions and networking, fostering a sense of belonging and inspiration. Witness your students be truly inspired as they glean wisdom from accomplished local speakers who have triumphed over adversity.

Find out more

Victorian Careers & Employment Expo 2024

March 14 to 16, 2024

Victorian Careers & Employment Expo is open from March 14 to 16, 2024 at the Melbourne Showgrounds. The Expo will showcase over 130 organisations and employers with career opportunities for all ages. Visitor entry is free.

The event is for school students, parents, teachers, graduates, job seekers, people looking for courses and workers seeking new opportunities.

Find out more

Monash | Year 10 Discovery Day

April 5, 2024

Have you been thinking about your future – what you should study, how to get the best study outcomes, and what's it like to be a Monash student? Year 10 Discovery Day is for you! Participate in our interactive faculty workshops and attend our information sessions that are designed to ignite your curiosity, fuel your aspirations, and guide you through the next steps that lead to a bright and promising future at Monash.

We even have custom-tailored sessions for your parents or guardians. We understand the importance they play in your education journey and we want them to be as prepared as they can be to help you reach your academic goals!

Find out more

AIM | School Holiday Workshops

Music Theatre: April 8 to 9, 2024

Performance & Songwriting: April 11 to 12, 2024

AIM's holiday workshop is designed for high school students interested in theatre, performance, and songwriting. Created for students in Years 9-12, the two-day workshops provide incredible opportunities to experience performing and being mentored by AIM's own accomplished industry professionals.

Register for Music Theatre

Register for Performance & Songwriting

AIE | Industry Experience Day

April 11 to 17, 2024

AlE's Industry Experience Day is a great opportunity for students in Years 10, 11 and 12 to learn about the local and international game development, 3D animation and visual effects industries. Students will get the opportunity to learn about the different pathways to get into the industry, what should be in a portfolio and will be able to get creative in practical workshops using industry-standard 3D animation and game development tools.

The sessions are run by industry professionals who have worked on some blockbuster games and films. Everything is provided for you to participate in the hands-on workshops and you will be using the same software that is used in the industry.

Find out more

Discover ACU Ballarat

April 12, 2024

Join us for the 2024 Discover ACU. A free event tailored to your study area of interest, these sessions will give you an insight into life as a uni student.

Sessions include:

- Nursing and paramedicine
- Education and arts
- Occupational therapy and physiotherapy

Holmesglen Institute | Open Day, April 2024

April 18, 2024

Open Day is a great opportunity for you to meet with teachers, explore our campuses and study facilities, and get a feel for Holmesglen life. Our sessions include presentations, tours and Q&As – perfect for helping you map out your future study and career plans. Plus, our friendly team is also available to help you apply on the day.

Find out more

VCE and Careers Expo 2024

May 2 to 4, 2024

Australia's biggest education and careers event is now in its 32nd year in a new, bigger venue! Attend seminars on topics including:

- VCE subjects
- Subject selection advice for Year 10 students
- Tertiary courses
- Careers
- Employment opportunities
- Study advice
- Gap year options

Find out more

Collarts | Open Day 2024

May 11, 2024

At our Collarts On-Campus Open Day, we invite you to come and experience all things Collarts life: from our passion for creativity, close community, state-of-the-art facilities, expert faculty, and more.

- Up-skill in a creative workshop
- Learn more about the industry in a live panel
- Meet Collarts students and staff
- Visit one of our open campuses on the day
- Get an inside look into all our courses

Find out more

Victorian Careers Show 2024

May 16 to 18, 2024

The Victorian Careers Show, in its 4th year in 2024, follows on from the success of our flagship event, the VCE and Careers Expo.

Attend seminars on topics including:

- VCE subjects
- Subject selection advice for Year 10 students
- Tertiary courses
- Careers
- · Employment opportunities
- Study advice
- Gap year options

Find out more

Free Money

Scholarships

UWA Fogarty Foundation Scholarship Program

Opens: December 21, 2023

Closes: May 31, 2024

The UWA Fogarty Foundation Scholarship Program is one of Australia's premier scholarship programs. It is a joint venture between the Fogarty Foundation and The University of Western Australia, investing in the future leaders of Western Australia.

Find out more

Wiingy Future STEM Leaders Scholarship

Opens: January 1, 2024 **Closes:** March 31, 2024

The Wiingy Future STEM Leaders Scholarship is a monthly scholarship designed to support

students with a passion for STEM.

Find out more

Competitions

Imagine Cup Junior 2024

Opens: January 10, 2024 **Closes:** May 8, 2024

Now in its fifth year, Imagine Cup Junior is an exciting opportunity for students aged 5-18 years old to learn about technology and how it can be used to solve some of the world's biggest challenges, while participating in a global student challenge. It's a great introduction to technologies such as artificial intelligence (AI), machine learning, and cybersecurity, and is suitable for all levels, especially beginners.

Find out more

International Astronomy and Astrophysics Competition

Closes: April 26, 2024

The International Astronomy and Astrophysics Competition gives you the unique opportunity to show your knowledge and astronomy skills! The IAAC is an online astronomy competition for students from all countries. Win awards and cash prizes or become IAAC ambassador in your country!

Find out more

Science without Borders® International Student Art Contest

Closes: March 4, 2024

The Science Without Borders® Challenge is an international contest that engages students and teachers in ocean conservation through art.

This annual competition inspires students to be creative while promoting public awareness of the need to preserve, protect, and restore the world's oceans and aquatic resources.

Find out more

Study

University

Studying medicine – Statistics from 2023

Everyone knows that getting into medicine at university is really competitive, but what else do you know about it? Here are a few statistics about studying and working in medicine from 2023 you might find interesting.

There are 23 university medical schools in Australia and New Zealand

They're all accredited by the <u>Australian Medical Council</u> (AMC) to provide high quality medical programs that lead to a qualification enabling general registration as a medical practitioner.

It takes on average 10 years to fully qualify as doctor

After completing your degree, you'll have to undertake further training, including an internship and residency. There's also further study required to specialise as a registrar. And if you want to reach the top of medical profession ladder, even more study is required.

In 2023, there were 4,302 students enrolled in first year medicine across Australia

And 3,701 students graduated. On average, only around 5-10% of students drop out at some point between their first and final years (source: medicaldeans.org.au).

A total of 18,359 domestic students were enrolled in 2023

That may sound like a lot, but when you consider it's across the whole of Australia, it's really not that many places (source: medicaldeans.org.au).

Only 10.5% of commencing domestic students were full-fee paying

So despite the high costs of studying medicine, there are lots of options for financial subsidies and support (source: medicaldeans.org.au).

150 indigenous students enrolled into medicine in 2023

This figure equates to 4.22% of all domestic students enrolling into medicine, up from 3.53% in 2022. There were also 59 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students who graduated from Australian medical schools in 2022 (source: medicaldeans.org.au).

33.7% of commencing students in 2023 came from a rural background

This is slightly down from 34.2% of students in 2022 (source: medicaldeans.org.au).

2,198 (51%) first year students were enrolled in non-bonded Commonwealth Supported Places (CSPs)

CSPs are heavily subsidised by the Government, making access to medical education cheaper and more accessible (source: medicaldeans.org.au).

21% of domestic medical students were signed up to bonded places

Bonded places require students to work in areas of shortage for 12 months after completing their medical degree in return for lower fees (source: medicaldeans.org.au).

Ahpra received 136,742 applications for medical registration in 2022/23

8,357 of these applications were from new graduates. Only 0.6% identified as Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander (source: ahpra.gov.au).

Women have a higher rate of enrolment into medical degrees (53% in 2023)

But they account for only 45.9% of all registered medical practitioners in Australia, as opposed to 54.1% of men (source: medicaldeans.org.au, ahpra.gov.au).

Want to know more?

Even though studying medicine is a long journey, hopefully these statistics have helped give you some perspective and made you even more keen. If you're thinking of applying to study medicine in 2025, keep an eye out for our updated Entry to Medicine Guide, coming soon – it can help you decode the process.

Or you can also read other blogs on our website about university study here.

Skills you need to succeed at university

Going off to university or another tertiary institution to study is exciting, but it can also be challenging. Knowing (and having) some of the skills you need to succeed at university could help you get off to a flying start.

The difference between university and high school

Not sure what to expect from university? Here are a few of the main differences:

- Your university lecturers won't be pushing you as much as your school teachers do.
- Attendance isn't compulsory for the majority of lectures (tutorials and lab work might be more monitored).
- Timetables aren't rigid and you have a lot more choice over the modules and subjects you take.
- There aren't as many scheduled hours, but the workload is probably higher.
- Your day won't start at 9am and finish at 3pm you could be starting much earlier and have lectures that go on into the evening.
- Assignments aren't just memory tests to show how well you've learned subject matter.
 You'll need to show deeper understanding and are expected to illustrate your own research, reasoning, and original thoughts.
- You'll have to prioritise your workload and keep track of deadlines yourself.
- If you're having any problems, you need to take action to resolve them yourself.
- Unlike school, your parents or guardians won't be able to get involved, speak with administrative or teaching staff, or receive information about your studies unless you provide written consent.
- Your cohort will be a lot bigger than you're used to at school, with huge diversity in ages and backgrounds.

Soft skills you'll need to succeed at university

There are ton of soft skills that could help you to succeed at university. You won't have to perfect them all right now, but you could get a head start before you leave school to make sure you're as prepared as possible.

Tip: mentioning these skills in applications and interviews and showing the awareness and effort to develop them could help boost your chances of success.

Self-motivation

While it's tempting to have a lie in and then meet your friends at the pub, that's a day wasted. Remember, you're in charge – lecturers and tutors expect you to do the necessary work in your own time. You'll need to be efficient, productive, and use resources effectively by yourself.

Participation

Get involved, go to lectures, speak up in discussions – the more active you are, the more you'll get out of your course.

Critical thinking

Most of your assessment will probably require a high level of research and analysis, as well as being able to draw your own conclusions.

Communication

This is essential at university – you'll be doing a lot of writing and speaking, and being able to express yourself clearly and succinctly is key in a lot of assessment.

Time management

Plan ahead and note down all your commitments, from lectures and tutorials to assessment and test deadlines. This will help you make the most out of your studies and social life.

Interpersonal skills

You'll need to actively listen, work well with others (yes, the dreaded group assignment), and be confident in all situations.

Independence

No surprises here – you'll need to take care of your own needs and be responsible for your decisions and actions.

Other valuable skills to work on

The skills mentioned above are <u>soft skills</u>, but there are lots of the practical skills that could benefit you too:

Reading and research

Knowing how and where to find the right information, scanning it quickly, and taking away the most important points will make your life much easier at assessment time.

Note taking

Work on ways to make thorough, accurate notes that make sense later on.

Referencing

It's critical that you're accurate and thorough in your referencing – plagiarism is a *big deal* at university. Find out what's expected of you as soon as possible and start practising. Most universities have lots of resources for students on referencing.

Budgeting

This will not only help your money go further and ensure you don't have to miss out on the fun stuff, but it could help you to reduce the money you have to pay back when you graduate.

Cooking

If you can't already cook, now is a good time to learn. You'll save a fortune if you can plan and make meals at home, and it'll probably be better for your health than living on take away.

How can you work on these skills?

Be proactive, find your weaknesses, and show them who's boss.

- Find part-time or casual work
- Volunteer
- Undertake a work experience placement
- Take short courses online
- Ask your friends, teachers, and parents for tips
- Do some research online

Don't stress about the learning curve

If you're looking at this list and feeling overwhelmed, remember you can probably already tick off lots of the skills we mentioned. All you need to do is focus on the ones that you haven't addressed, and you'll be set.

By the time you get to university, you'll be better prepared and could save yourself a whole lot of stress – which will leave more time for acing your studies and having fun.

You can find more blogs, tips, and information about university study and life on our website <u>here</u>.

Work

Job Spotlight

How to become a Prison Officer

Prison officers (also known as correctional officers) work in prisons and other correctional or detention institutions. They're responsible for supervising and controlling the activities of inmates, as well as carrying out other functions such as educational and rehabilitation programs.

If you enjoy working with people, are able to remain calm and authoritative in any situation, and you're looking for a career that's different every day, working as a prison officer could be ideal for you.

What skills do I need as a prison officer?

- Assertive and confident
- Physically and mentally resilient
- Fair and empathetic
- Good cultural awareness
- Great team-worker
- Excellent problem solver
- Calm and professional, even in emergencies
- Can think on your feet

What tasks can I expect to do?

- Supervise inmates at all times
- Prevent disturbances and escape attempts
- Carry out routine or unplanned searches and inspections
- Implement prisoner activities, including exercise, education, rehabilitation, or work programs
- Move prisoners between locations, e.g. court or other institutions
- Complete paperwork and reports
- Respond to emergency situations and other incidents
- Follow strict procedures and guidelines

What industries do prison officers typically work in?

- Public Administration and Safety
- Administrative and Support Services
- Health Care and Social Assistance

What kind of lifestyle can I expect as a prison officer?

Prison officers often have to work long shifts and work outside of normal business hours, including overnights, weekends, and holidays. A majority of the work must also be done on-site, so remote work or working from home options are very limited. However, there is lots of potential for flexible work schedules, often with generous leave entitlements.

Your work will be done in a mix of indoor and outdoor environments. Prison officers are generally found in prisons, correctional and detention facilities, police stations, and courthouses.

Most prison officers earn an average wage.

Despite the inherent risks and difficulties of the job, many prison officers find their work to be incredibly rewarding. They have the opportunity to make a positive impact on the lives of inmates, helping them to turn their lives around and reintegrate into society.

How to become a prison officer

While formal qualifications aren't always a requirement, prison officers undergo extensive training in communication, conflict resolution, and security procedures to ensure the safety and wellbeing of both inmates and staff. You may have to obtain some licenses or pass specific tests as part of the selection process when applying for jobs.

If you're in high school now and are thinking of becoming a prison officer, here are some steps you could take:

- Study English and Mathematics at high school. Completing these subjects will equip you with the basic knowledge you need for work or further study.
- Research any relevant vocational qualifications that can provide you with relevant skills and knowledge to make you more attractive to prospective employers.
- While prisons and correctional facilities probably won't take on work experience students, you could contact police stations and courthouses near you and ask about work experience or volunteering opportunities to get a taste of the field and start making connections.

Find out more here:

- <u>Department of Communities and Justice NSW</u>
- Department of Justice and Community Safety Victoria
- Queensland Corrective Services

- ACT Corrective Services
- Department for Correctional Services SA
- Department of Justice WA
- NT Correctional Services
- Department of Justice Tasmania
- Ara Poutama Aotearoa | Department of Corrections NZ

Similar careers to prison officer

- Police officer
- Security guard
- Lawyer
- Criminologist
- Psychologist
- Youth worker
- Social worker
- <u>Mediator</u>

Find out more about alternative careers.

Jobs & Careers

Top questions to ask at a careers expo

If you're going to attend a careers expo, you'll want to get the most out of your time. But if you're stumped on what to ask while you're there, never fear. Here is a list of some of the top questions you can ask at a careers expo to get all the info you need to make a confident decision.

Questions to ask universities and training providers

Lots of the stalls at careers expos are filled with representatives and current students from a variety of universities, vocational institutions, private institutions, and lots of other training providers. If you're looking to continue your studies after school, this is your chance to find out everything you need to know about your options. Here are some questions to ask universities and training providers at a careers expo.

What can I study?

This one might seem like a bit of a no-brainer. But different universities offer different courses, and even course names can differ between universities as well. Knowing exactly what's on offer can help you narrow down your decision – or you might even hear about a course you hadn't considered before.

What are the entry requirements?

This is another big one. If you already know what course you want to study, it's also worth knowing what the minimum entry requirements are. It's also important to know if there are any subject prerequisites or other special entry requirements you need to fulfil if you want to apply.

Can I apply early?

Feeling confident about your studies, or just want peace of mind knowing you can secure an offer before sitting exams? Heaps of universities now offer <u>early entry programs</u>, meaning you can apply before you've even finished Year 12. It's worth knowing if the university you're interested in has an early entry program so you can submit your application on time.

What if I don't meet the entry requirements?

It's something we'd rather not think about, but it's important to know what your options are if you don't end up meeting the entry requirements for your chosen course. And not meeting the requirements doesn't mean it's the end of the road – they might have other entry options, including alternative pathways, bridging courses, adjustment factors, and more.

Where can my qualification take me?

Even though graduation might seem like a distant future, it's worth thinking about what you might be able to do with your qualification when you graduate. Think about your passions and what you enjoy, as well as what you're good at – do the careers your chosen qualification leads to sound like something you'd enjoy and be good at?

Can I get a scholarship?

<u>Scholarships</u> aren't just for people with great marks. Universities and other training providers offer scholarships to a huge variety of people, including if you need financial assistance, live in a rural or remote area, identify as Indigenous, have experienced hardship during your school years, and more. It's worth asking to see if there's a scholarship out there for you.

Where can I live?

If you're thinking about moving away to study, it's worth knowing what your options are when it comes to accommodation. They might have on-campus accommodation, or they might have some providers or recommendations for external accommodation.

What other opportunities are available?

Going to university isn't just about studying. There are plenty of other opportunities and experiences on offer as well – studying abroad, joining a club or society, or participating in an internship are just some of the other opportunities you might be able to access.

Questions to ask employers

The other reason people go to careers expos is to look for jobs. Local and national employers will be keen to meet potential workers, so it's a perfect time for you to scope out your future job options and start planning. Here are some questions to ask employers at a careers expo.

What are the typical educational requirements for jobs in this industry?

The first thing you need to know before you apply for a job is whether or not you're qualified. Ask about the qualifications you might need for your dream job so you can start planning, or see if there are jobs with no requirements that you can start in the meantime.

Are there work experience, internship, or co-op opportunities available for high school students?

If you don't want to wait until you've finished a course or degree, ask if they have any opportunities you can start right now. Work experience, internships, and co-op programs are all great ways to build valuable skills while you test-drive a career. You might find your passion, or even decide it's not quite right for you.

What steps can I take now to prepare for a career in this industry?

Even if you can't start working now, that doesn't mean you can't start preparing. There might be current employees at the expo who can share their experiences with you or give you some tips on how you can build the skills you'll need for your dream job, whether it's through volunteering, work experience, casual work, or short courses.

Are there any networking or mentoring opportunities available?

If you're super keen on a career in a particular industry or at a specific place, staying connected through networks or mentorship is a great option. You can learn more about your pathway options, what a day in the job or industry is really like, and of course make valuable contacts for when you've finished your qualification and are looking for work.

What skills are valued by employers in this industry?

While technical knowledge might prepare you for a specific job, your skills are valuable no matter where you go. Knowing which skills employers in your chosen field are looking for means you can start building them now and be ahead of the pack when applying for opportunities (even if you end up in a totally different industry).

How competitive is the job market in this field?

There are lots of factors you should consider when thinking about jobs – how easy or difficult it is to secure work is definitely one of them. If your chosen field is super competitive, ask about ways you can make yourself stand out, or see if there's a similar role in a less-competitive field.

Find out more

The whole purpose of a careers expo is for you to ask questions and engage with the exhibitors, and they'll be more than happy to help. If you feel this list isn't exhaustive enough or you just want to know more, you can always ask follow-up questions or make your own. Don't forget to take notes and grab informational materials (brochures, etc.) about courses and industries that interest you too.

If you're keen to go to a career expo and start exploring your future options, you can find upcoming events near you by searching our events calendar.

Grow

Personal Skills

Goal setting – Why & how

goal setting easy – read and learn...

Goal setting: some of us love it, some of us would rather pull our own teeth out. But no matter which camp you fall in, goals are important. Nearly every successful person has goals (and it's how they *became* successful). They give us a path to follow and something to aim for. As humans, we always work better when we have a plan and a direction, and good goals can give us both of those, but the process of coming up with them can be frustrating.

Why? Because when you set yourself some goals you have to ask yourself some of the tough questions. Like, 'who am I?' and, 'what do I want to do with my life?'. But there's a way to make

Don't just 'wing it'

Making up goals on the fly (usually when someone asks you what your goals are) is often a recipe for failure. Setting good goals takes time and involves a few steps – something that's difficult to replicate in about 3 seconds under pressure.

The best (and most powerful) goals are the ones that are well thought-out, broken down into stages, then backed up with a solid plan to cover each stage of your journey.

Compare it to driving into town. Say you know you want to go to town, but you're not sure what you need to do there today. You may get in the car (or on the bus), but where are you driving towards? How long will it take you to get there?

When you do get to town, what are you going to do? Is it likely that you'll achieve much, or is the plan to just wander around for a bit until you find something interesting to do? People don't do this – because it's a waste of time.

When you go to town it's for a reason – to meet a friend, do some shopping, check out the library, watch a movie or even just chill. You have a goal (the thing you want to do), then you enact a plan to get there (ask mum for the car, walk to the bus stop, or hop on the train). You'll make sure you're wearing the right clothes, and you'll have anything you need with you (like money for the movie).

Successful trip? Yes.

It's a basic explanation, but it's no different to setting life, health, or career goals. Apply the same logic to life – without a goal in mind, there's a good chance you'll spend plenty of time 'wandering aimlessly' from job to job or bored and unfulfilled in a job you don't love.

Good vs not-so-good

People often say that 'good' goals are SMART – Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, and Time Bound.

But that's more for checking your goals are 'good' once you've finished setting them. Good goals need to do more than just be within reach:

- Goals must be **meaningful** to you not things your friends are doing, or your parents, teachers, or peers think you should do.
- Setting unrealistic goals might mean that you give up before you achieve them, or you spend way too much time chasing the impossible.
- You need to know the **time frames** for your goals it'll help you measure your progress and keep you accountable.
- Avoid 'negative' goals. For example, if you want to lose weight, you're basically focusing on the fact that you're unhappy about your weight now. Rephrasing it to 'be healthier' is much more positive and appealing goal and you're more likely to stick with it for longer.
- Setting **too many goals** will be overwhelming and not achievable. Remember you only have limited time and energy, and goal setting comes in between other elements in your life, like school, study, family time, hobbies, sports, etc... It's better to achieve a handful of good goals than fail by doing 20 at once.

We suggest you follow these 5 steps when setting goals:

Step 1

Find a quiet place, take a pen and paper, and brainstorm. List what's important to you, what makes you happy, and what lifetime ambitions you have – don't be afraid to put down things you think are impossible.

Step 2

From the ideas you came up with in Step 1, come up with a list of between 1 and 3 main themes to turn into goals. Write them down and try to be specific – not just 'I want to work with animals', make them more like 'I want to work with dolphins and protect marine biodiversity'.

Step 3

Now we cull. Decide which of the goals appeal to you the most and genuinely reflect your interests and passions. Which ones are you happy to put aside for now, and which ones do you want to focus on? Don't discount goals because you think they're impossible – keep those ones, as you might just start on them next year or when you're older.

Step 4

Allocate a time scale to each goal, i.e. short term (in the next few weeks, months), medium (1-5 years), or long term (5-10 years or more). When do you want to achieve them by? Some goals are better suited to the short term – 'completing a marathon' probably doesn't need to be a 5-year goal, while others are going to take 10 years or longer to bring to life.

Step 5

Lastly, you need to make a plan – like a map to follow on your journey. This step can be a bit tricky, and is where lots of people come unstuck, so we've gone over it in detail for you below.

Put your goal setting into action

This bit should take you around 30 minutes for each goal, so refresh your coffee and set your phone to 'do not disturb'.

The gathering stage

First, you need to get all the information in the one place. Some things you'll already know, but other pieces of the puzzle need to be brought together, so search the web for info and ask people who are already on a similar path to where you want to be.

© Study Work Grow 2024

Write everything down:

- What are the things you must do first? Do you need to go to uni or TAFE? Do you have to be over 18, or have your driver's license?
- How much will it cost? And are there other ways of paying for it? If you think a goal is too expensive then look for financial support programs, as there are lots of scholarships available to apply for.
- How long will it take? If you need a 3-year degree plus work experience and you're in Year 9, then we're talking about a long-term goal (and that's great!).
- How much time will it take each week? Can you do a little bit each day, or do you need to set aside chunks of time?

The planning stage

Take all the information and start planning what you need to do and when. A great way to do this is with a big sheet of paper – put your goal at the bottom of the paper, then work backwards to now.

Unless you're working with a short-term goal, break down your big goal into a series of short-and medium-term goals that will get you where you want to go. For example, if you want to become a marine biologist, the first thing you need to do is get into university, so make that your mid-term goal.

Work backwards – look at your long-term goal and figure out how you can work towards it, this could help with your medium and short-term setting and planning.

Balance – life is all about getting the balance right and this undertaking is no different. If you love chocolate but eat it all day every day, you'll end up sick of chocolate. So even though your goals are something you're interested in, remember not to make plans that will swamp the rest of your life. Or you might end up getting sick of your goal and end up giving up.

Accountability – share your plans with someone who will motivate and encourage you, keep you on track and celebrate your successes with you. There are also plenty of apps and programs that can help you keep track of how you're going update you on how well you're progressing. We've listed a few of them here:

- Fabulous
- HabitBull
- Productive
- Way of Life
- <u>Strides</u> (iOS)

Stay on track – cross off items on your planner, keep a note of all your achievements and celebrate your successes. (Don't forget to add them to your resume).

Before you know it, 5 or 10 years will have passed, and you'll be reflecting on all you've achieved in that time. You might be in the place you imagined at the beginning of your goal setting process, or you might be somewhere else entirely – either way, you'll have achieved lots along the way.

Don't stress

Remember, it's okay to ditch a goal if it's not working out. Life is short, so just pick something new that's aligned with where you want to be in life. Only do as much as you have the time and enthusiasm for, so you always have a good chance of succeeding.

Goals aren't about adding extra pressure to your life. The reason for setting goals is to help you achieve more, not less, and ensure you're happier with your life along the way.

Whatever you choose to do – stay focused and good luck!

You can find more goal setting tips on our website <u>here</u>.

Money

HELP loans explained

For most school leavers, it's unlikely you have access to large sums of money, even if you've been working and saving hard. Your parents or carers might not be able to assist you either. But don't be discouraged – there are options to help you out financially. If you want to study at university, college, or TAFE and you're wondering how you'll be able to cover the tuition fees, we're here to help. In this blog, we'll be explaining HELP loans – including what they are, why you might need one, and how you can access one.

Commonwealth Supported Places

Almost every university in Australia offers undergraduate students <u>Commonwealth Support</u> <u>Places</u> (CSP). If you're awarded a CSP, it means that the government will cover the majority of your fees – but not all of them.

The amount left over for you to pay is called your <u>student contribution</u>. This amount varies depending on the university and the course you enrol in and can change every year. You can find the latest amounts on the Study Assist website <u>here</u>.

You can apply for a HECS-HELP loan to cover your student contribution costs

You'll either have to pay your student contribution fees upfront...or you can apply for a <u>HECS-HELP</u> loan. Note that you can only use a HECS-HELP loan to cover your student contribution fee – you *can't* use it to other study cover costs like accommodation, laptops or textbooks.

Because it is a loan, unfortunately that means you'll have to repay the money. But you're not obligated to make any repayments until you're earning over a certain salary. The amount you'll have to earn before you have to start repaying your loan is set by the <u>Australian Tax Office</u> (ATO) and changes each year. So, make sure to check with them so you know when you need to start making repayments.

As a guide, the 2023-2024 repayment threshold is \$51,550 per year – so if you're earning below that amount, you won't have to start making repayments.

To apply for HECS-HELP you need a <u>tax file number</u> (TFN) and a <u>Unique Student Identifier</u> (USI). You then need to fill out a *Request for Commonwealth support and HECS-HELP* form, supplied by your university or other provider. Make sure you submit the form before the <u>census date</u>, or you might have to pay your fees upfront.

If you're unsure about the process or need assistance, make sure to contact your university or provider, and they can help walk you through the process.

For students who'll have to pay full fees, there's FEE-HELP loans

If you are awarded a university place where you'll have to pay full fees, don't stress.

You can apply for a government <u>FEE-HELP</u> loan to help you out. Like HECS-HELP, the money can only be used towards tuition fees, not other expenses like accommodation or books, etc.

To apply for a FEE-HELP loan, you need a tax file number (TFN) and a <u>Unique Student Identifier</u> (USI), then you need to submit a *Request for FEE-HELP loan* form to your course provider. Once again, ensure you fully complete it and submit it before the cut-off date.

Other HELP that could be an option for you

If your course provider charges you a <u>student services and amenities fee</u>, you can apply for an <u>SA-HELP</u> loan to help you cover those costs.

Note: the maximum SSAF you can be charged in 2024 is \$351 – it may change in 2025 and subsequent years.

If you're enrolled in a CSP and want to complete some of your studies overseas, you can apply for <u>OS-HELP</u> loan to go towards airfares, accommodation or other travel costs.

There's HELP for vocational studies too

<u>VET Student Loans</u> (VSL) could cover some of your tuition fees if you'd like to study a Diplomalevel qualification or above.

If you're applying for a Certificate IV or lower-level qualification, then you won't be eligible for a VSL, but you can always ask your provider about other finance options.

The HELP loan limit available to you is significant

In 2024, the HELP loan limit is \$121,844. If you apply to study medicine, dentistry, veterinary science, or eligible aviation courses, your HELP loan limit goes up to \$174,998.

This is the maximum amount of money you can borrow from the government, and includes *all* of HECS-HELP, FEE-HELP, and VSL combined. You don't have to borrow up to the limit, and it's worth remembering that whatever you borrow, you'll ultimately be paying back.

The amount of money you have borrowed (and therefore amount of money left available for you to borrow) is called your *HELP balance*.

You can keep an eye on your balance at <u>myHELPbalance</u>. You'll need to know your <u>USI</u> (Unique Student Identifier) to log in.

The HELP balance is renewable

You can start making <u>voluntary repayments</u> at any time, and the money will be credited to your account. This increases the amount available in your HELP balance and could make you eligible to take out further loans.

For example, if you have borrowed up to the HELP loan limit, choosing to voluntarily repay \$6,000 off your loans could mean you can access further study.

You'll need to do some further research

Before you plan your future studies based on what you've read here, you'll need to find out a few things:

- Are you eligible for these loans?
- What are the requirements to ensure you remain eligible throughout your course? For example, for FEE-HELP you may have to obtain a minimum pass rate each year of your studies or your loan could be suspended.
- Are there any additional fees and costs involved?
- What are your responsibilities after you've graduated?
- How and when do you need to start making <u>compulsory repayments</u>, or how do you make voluntary repayments?

There are other options to help you pay your way too

HELP loans are a great way to help you cover the cost of your tuition fees. But they're not your only option.

Services Australia also provides financial assistance to students through <u>Youth Allowance</u>, <u>Austudy and ABSTUDY</u>.

You can also consider other things like <u>scholarships</u>, <u>bursaries</u>, <u>and grants</u> to help you cover additional costs, including accommodation, books, living expenses and travel.

We have lots of other tips on money and finances on our website <u>here</u>.

The Study Work Grow Research Team

Unit 6/149 English St, Manunda, QLD 4870

Phone: 07 4039 3862

Email: info@studyworkgrow.com

Find us online: www.studyworkgrow.com

Copyright © 2024, Study Work Grow | All rights reserved